STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
)
COUNTY OF Florence }
)
STATE }  INDICTMENT/CASE# _2019-GS-21-01122
V8. ;
Stephen Wayne Biritt ) W 2019A2110100325
AKA: y  Date of Offense; 5/8/2019
Gy  Gheeimmiy SSeaas 2 SC Code§  56:052945(A)1)
S . ) CDRCode# 0406
[ . )
S ) SENTENCE SHEET
Whslsg =" —— oI )
)

*CDL Yes [INo [JCHY Yes (JNo [JHazmat Yes [INo []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ COMVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: DUI/ Felony driving under the influence, great bodily injury results $5,100 to $10,100 and 30 days to 15 years

In violation of § 56-05-2845(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# _ 0406

NON-VIOLENT 3 WIOLENT [ SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [ § 17-25-45

{CSC wiminor 1= or CSC wirminor 3=}
b As indicted, | LesgsarIncluded DefendantVVaives

The chamge is: Qffense, U Presentmentto Grand Jury. idef’s initials)

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Megotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

éoﬁ‘t‘% AL 88003866 _ % %Jﬁ/ gﬁm HL ‘!‘Db (QSS

Attorney for Défendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commikted to the ﬁ(State Department of Comection ] County Detention Center,

{ .
" _/'-
for a determinate term of@ daysimo fyearsffime Sefved []Youthful Offender Act nct to exceed __ years

TN
and/or to pay afine of $_—__ / provided that upon the service of @d@n’mﬂ'@ylme Served and or payment

(‘f
of g = - p!us costs and assessments as applicatie®; the balance is suspended with probation for \5

monmm subject to South Carcfina Department of Probation, Parale and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probatio are incorporated by reference.

e sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defeﬁto be given credit for time served pursuant t0 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
include hme spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

] The Defendart Shafl be Released from Couniy Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a fireann or amynynition.



STATE VS. Stephen Wayne Britt INDICTHENT/CASE® 2019-GS-21-01122
SPECIAL CONDITION S:
O PTUP dter monthsiyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [1 Completion of GED [J Random Drug/2lcohal Testing
[0 AftendVoc. Rehab. OrJob Corp - No Conrtact withVicim [] Domestic Violence intervertion Program
. Mental Health Counselin Kay serve W/E

U g O beginning:
[ Sex Offender Registry pursuart to S.C. Code §23-3-430 [J  Public Service Employmertt daysihours
{0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code § 17-26-135.
D Other D as X

. . p7IES [T
T ale LI I~ 15/\_}7’% RAAYVAYE 2l I A N W

* el W7, T W% Ziline. }g NOF W B ey

[] RESTITUTION: [] Defemed [J Def. WatvaHeanng [1 Ordered 3 N o saliaterd
C_v L\\ \('ff ’/)

TJotd S_____ plus 20% fee: 3
Payment Terms: [ Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of & Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) S
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge} 3100 S
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) 510 5 I/ "
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 /0. V42
§56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) 525 S . e
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge} $180 5
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90{c}and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Caurt Costs} 841 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test F ee) 550 S
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 540tea 3
3% to County (If paid in instaliments; TBD S 1.9 71
O Appoirted PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires 8500 be paid to Clerk :
during probation and shall be collected befaore any other fees $500 S 6 00, .
0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 5 [0
TOTAL. s (<G, 21
; : P
? {8@% Presiding Judge: JO@/{
Clerk of CourtiDeputy Clerk: < . Judge Code: -
Court Reporter. A2 C{,( o (L& U)or{é /_ Sentence Date: Do [T D
\\J L4 - ]
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DOCKET NO. 2019-GS-21-01122

WITNESSES The State of South Carolina e 5

Jackie S Bennett SC Highway Patrol County of b -
FLORENCE
o s
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
AUGUST TERM 2019

1M Hope THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER vs.
2019A2110100325 2019A2110100326 STEPHEN WAYNE BRITT

2019A2110100327 2019A2110100328

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

i PiLd
LS I M ) | A

| ,g;"":a@/f/@

treperson of Grand Jury

pate: &) 22 [ 201 ‘?’

VERDICT FELONY DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE
RESULTING IN GREAT BODILY INJURY;
CHILD ENDANGERMENT;
DRIVING UNDER SUSPENSION; AND
HABITUAL TRAFFIC
OFFENDER VIOLATION

Indictment for

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:




STATE OF SOUJE

FHLEARSERVEL) INDICTMENT FOR

)
BMAB=2 9 2127 FELONY DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE
COUNTY OF FLOR_ 9 2 | RESULTING IN GREAT BODILY INJURY:
SC Court of Appeals CHILD ENDANGERMENT:

DRIVING UNDER SUSPENSION; AND
HABITUAL TRAFFIC OFFENDER VIOLATION

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on AUGUST 22, 2019 the Grand Jurors of
FLORENCE County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE- FELONY DUI WITH GREAT BODILY INJURY
CDR: 0406 56-05-2945(A)(1)

That STEPHEN WAYNE BRITT did in FLORENCE COUNTY, on or about May 8, 2019, drive a motor vehicle
while under the influence of alcohol, drugs, or a combination of both, and did an act forbidden by law and/or
neglected a duty imposed by law in the driving of the vehicle, to wit: driving a motor vehicle at a speed greater than
the posted speed limit and/or failing to maintain his lane of travel, which act or neglect proximately caused great
bodily injury to JAYDEN BRITT in violation of Section 56-05-2945(A)(1), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

COUNT TWO- CHILD ENDANGERMENT
CDR: 2395 56-05-2947

That STEPHEN WAYNE BRITT, a person eighteen vears of age or over, did in FLORENCE COUNTY on or about
the May 8, 2019, commit the offense of FELONY DUTI RESULTING IN GREAT BODILY while the defendant
had one or more passengers under age of 16 years of age in the motor vehicle when the violation occurred, in
violation of Section 56-5-2947, . C. Code of Laws. 1976, as amended.

COUNT THREE - DRIVING UNDER SUSPENSION
CDR: 0956 56-01-0460(A)2)(c)

That STEPHEN WAYNE BRITT did in FLORENCE COUNTY on or about the May 8, 2019, drive a motor vehicle
on a public highway of this State while his license or privilege to drive was suspended or revoked pursuant to the
provisions of Section 56-5-2990, such not being the first or second such offense within a period of five years
including and immediately preceding the foregoing date, in violation of Section 56-01-0460(A)(2)(c), S. C, Code of
Laws, 1976, as amended.
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ATTACHED TO AND BECOMING A PART OF THE ORIGINAL INDICTMENT FOR FELONY DRIVING
UNDER THE INFLUENCE RESULTING IN GREAT BODILY INJURY, CHILD ENDANGERMENT,
DRIVING UNDER SUSPENSION, AND HABITUAL TRAFFIC OFFENDER VIOLATION, WITH THE
AFORESAID NAMES(S) OF STEPHEN WAYNE BRITT SHOWN THEREON:

COUNT FOUR- HABITUAL TRAFFIC OFFENDER VIOLATION
CDR: 0057 56-01-1100

That STEPHEN WAYNE BRITT did in FLORENCE COUNTY on or about the May 8, 2019, drive a motor vehicle
on a public highway of this state after having been declared a Habitual Offender by the South Carolina Department
of Public Safety, in violation of Section 56-01-1100, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

E.L. Clements, il
TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR




